the chief
sponsor said this is a bill to change the name
of the Environmental Quality Council +o the Legi%lativc Environ-

1l Council and to change the makeup so it is all leg¢ lative.
He said part of the reason for the name change is so that it will
not be confused with a private environnmental corganization, the
Environmental Information Center. He sald the purpose was to make
the Council more trustaed by the legislators. He felt the name
change was the most important part.

SENATE BILIL, 246 SENATOR TOM HAGER, District Wo. 30, ti ; £

pAT SMITH, Northeun Plains Resource Council, spoke in opposition
to the pill. He said they feel the inclusion of the public
members snould be retained. He said the EQC performs a nunbar cf
important functions, one being to keep legislators informed He
sai1d another point is that elected legislators are more ¢U03t £
to pressures than individual citizens.
DIalNE eague of Women Voters of Montana, spoke in
opLcsition. A ”f“} of her testimony is exhibit 1 and part of the
minuatao,
JOAN :ILLS, anxfcnrpntal Information Center, said they are not
4 name change OrOpOSC*d in SB 246. But, she said, .
ke to the removal of citizen repr sentation from

e
said they agree with statements of the other

°R, representina self £

council, said he was oppose-d

from the EQC. He said in the

as only being concerned about
S

he present public

the removal of the
t the council has

nvironmental con-

ne , K fn‘t this is changing thanks to the staff under the
leadsrship of Torry Carmody. He felt the overall council was
perhaops a lltil more balanced now and a llttle more supiective.
He sald he wasn't speaking to protect his own position as he had
plenty to do anyway, but he said he f“LL the public members have
made o contribution and hoped the committee would consider retaining
them on the council.

D1 stions from the committee it was brought out that legisla-
t s cutnumber the public members Rep. Hager mentioned

tl in Montana is “is type of a cc cil a legislative agency—-
i it is an erxoon U8 agency. Rep. Jager mentioned that for

S v the BEQC has | ooon identified w:th the environmental fringe
ar r=flcots on the’ © ability to get cheir kills through the

1 fop. Berte -2n said Senator was addressing a

be Yo said marn, logislators have ﬁmt tried w0 find cut




2 ; > will onang
that.

In c¢losing Senator Hager said the bill does have two parts and
he wasn't as concerned about the second part as zhout the first
He said, though, that the Senate went pretty ovarwhelmingly for
an all legislative council.

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTICN 42 REPRESENTATIVE JAMES AZZAR2A, the ch

sponsor, said this was a requeqt to

the committee on priorities to have a study on the Greenbelt Law.

He said there is differential taxation of agriculture land to
protect owners of prime land from being edged ocut of business b
high taxes. He said this usually happens on urban edges. He

Y

sald in thes face of encro“cnjng uzu sprewl, it becomes clear
that a great deal of prime land is under threat. le said the

rollback tax does ob ao the job and the ob1pcnive of this stud
is. to find out what would wozrk.

iRR, Department of Revenue, said he ¢
see the roll back tax repeal
vas intended to do.

b O

IALE COLE, Department of Communit y A fairs, spoke next in suppor
of the bill. A copy of his testimony is exhibit 2 and part of
minutes. He also handed to the OWM""t e members copies of new
paper clip 5 dealing with the Green Belt tax law and how it

£
o)
0]
=
o
0
0

ing its mark (exhibit 3).

DEBBIE SCHMIDT, speaking neither as a proponent or cpmonent, sat
she was on the staff of the President's agriculture study in 19
She said during their study it becawe clear that differential ks
as it p:esently is operating is not fulfilling its purposes. &
said this is also clear from the p csent legislature as there a
thirtéen bills dealing with Green Belt law problems.

REP. SPILKER said she could not agrece more with the comments ma
on the ineffectiveness of cur Green Belt law. 5She said she is
involved through redlty in sone subdivision laws. She said the

tax is paid eventually by the property owner. She felt this pr
should be addressed in subdivision laws.

REP. CURTISS said charges tacked on are usually horne by the pu
chaser and often his only concern is 1if he can make the monthly
iyment.

REP. XEEDY questioned i1if the roll back tax was repealed if that
make this resolution null and void.

id the qguestion
back tax or to
more scrutinyg.
ng to aadress this

(o]

H

O
(T b b U

-t QJ

[

4

<

1de

chl

T

hief

2m




HOUSE JGIHT

< that he had
- C At Wl the Gre=sn Belt Law
from tha beginning and -~ said it was his observaticn that it was
no ter-productive. He said the decision to sell is made on
C factors. <Cha: aan Shelden sa2id the questior before the
is should we ..ve furthe tudy of this proliem. > felx
this problem will not kb solve e solve two basic problems:

4
land use policy and if -u do h
body's land how will he 2 comp=nrat . Rep. Huennek:ns mentioned
that proposed studies t 2t gei approval will go on a shopping list
and at the end of the swussion each legislator will rate them accordé-
ing to how he feels they should be pr13r1t17ed He said he could

ng to reduce the wvalue of some-—

sece no harm in passing this bill and having it includsd on that
list, so if the majority of leugislators feel it should be studied
it would ba studied during the interim. He thon moved the bill do
pass. The motion carried unanimously with those present (absent
were Reps. Fagg, Iverson, Quilici, Nathe, SLule). Heouse Joint
Resolution 42 receives a DO PASS reccommendation from the committes
STNATE BILL 246 Rep. Kesslex moved that the pill be nobt concurrsd I
o B in. Chairman Shelden reminded the committee that
Ser cer mentioned two poinis end one was to chapge the name--
ar in that? Rep. Bertelisen sald ne was concerned about the
piil. He felt if the public members are kept so shcwla the name. '
ke, Burnett gquoted poetry ’hc? 2 rose was a rose w%a%;ver it was
called. Rep. Johnston mentioned the council should be picked sc
it has a b *uad hase and he fe_i - then 1t would be accep t d, but he q
felt eliminating the public membears would be a rjsta}e Rep. Thoft
the p »lic members should be kept. Rep. Curtiss made 3
tukte motion to change the name to Legislative and Citizen
nmental Council and ther give the bill a do pass. BShe said

- I

c i
rould Pend the title and yet leave citizen membars on. Rep.
felt thi culd confuse tha issus. Rep. McBrs said hezx l

cm with thls motion is that it is the word "environment" that
causes the red flag to wave.  Rep. Keedy agreed with Rep. Burmeti’s
guote and didn't feel changing fthe name would make that much differe
Reu. Huennekens felt the change suggested by Rep. Curtiss c¢ould be
changing the sponsor's intent. Rep. Curtiss withdrew her motion.
Chairman Shelden turned the chalir over the Vice-Chairman Harper as
he "bhzod to make a comment. I
ART SHELDEN said he is a member of the EQC as is Rep. Bertelser
id the council lost its director sbout the time of the last
ion =nd it tock almost & year to get a new one. H2 said the I
il fully realizes there ave some problems hetweaen 1t and the
lature and he thinks have come to the conclusion they neoed to
the idea cf thg% the council is around, as socmehow the counciil
e name for being “qu environmental. ha Dald it was
MoPA--1t was to =k how the agpn01ea were relating to
judr2 our environmzntal &
i k] ffien

He said this is

ite)

trends--what is happening in
icnal : i ¥ { He said the
1% N 1w eyosted in the
Sinoa nrackilcal o snandnoind He
o3t art : Fiold: and

, ; e H . Ted - -



of an iceberg-
industrv. He
Joqu;:E :

{
foed

},A’.
%3

ot
-

[=h

"
it

Qg

0
o

0
5y
I
$30
9]

)

&)

w

e
is tbe

M
&1

{ D
u

it OO T
n

IO T e
DO O fuJ =0
L\J

1 na

N Grs3sd
-
T

s
[0 L0

I8
T
ﬁ: i

O fmse
0,0 0
Us

r"‘) {F,

= n

[O RN eI

+y \

D w n
Q\

b=

RO R
;.11

y
be ngen by the legls¢a e which has be

in the past years. He said perhaps th; counci
lace of two or three interim comuitteas--they would be
nded. He said part of the council's responsibility is to ca
the attention of the legislature to environmental prohlems, degra
dation to the environment and this should be excellent if done in
an opjective way. Rep. Shelden said he was not sure a name change
will do much geood unless we also do the other things.

!

0
- 4
rr
fu

o
ity

o o]
.
o))
[
a1

C‘,:

rhocF = 0

o
i
0

r

)
Ve

-

ELP. BERTELSEN said thev fel

t that part of their assignment was
to check to sec whether the govern

a

s

[

nment departmants were tryyi

ve n
id they locked into various de
n

o

abide by the MEPA act. He s¢
g things. Just their looki
take a secand icock at

00

¢t
fouy
)
8} »J

1

aused some departments t
He zaid he felt this act was very worthwhi
ide eved envirconmentalists but Ju_t
the environment is kept at least reas
n

a

bt
-
D
W
)

¢
-

}..I
b3
vt

4
i

i ot
0]
.
0

ot
3

OB
ind
0N
lL.J
ow

3

o
(@] [oTa
g0y

500w

He said this is gignificantly important a
ant. He felt they should live with the n

=

o b
QO C
[olla

.l

i«J.
Lty

Chairman Shelden resumad the chair. He called for z vote on

rep. Kegsler's motion of ke not concurred in. The motion passed

with Rep. Spilker abstaining and Rep. Curtiss voting no and

absent being Reps Fac\, Iverson, Nathe, Quilici and Scully.
ittee recommendation cf BE NOT CONCURRED IN

SB 246 receives

Q
O
-”—'é
.

Meeting adjourned at 2:30 p.n.

Exnelia Satre, Secretary

O b

Sw‘
e B L_‘)

r
oMo

o

ot

)]





